

# MOHAMMAD LOTFIAN

Digital Creator

+971 50 512 0256

www.mohalotfi.com info@mohalotfi.com

54 No. Villa, 42A Street, Al Quoz 1, Dubai, UAE



## ABOUT ME

Creative Designer and passionate about photography and videography, with experience working in both agency and freelance environments.

With a particular view that I will never stop learning my current focus is on developing my skill base to cover any project. I create digital products for brands that care deeply about Quality and experience. As a Digital Creator, my goal is to meet users' needs with engaging, simple elements.

## EXPERIENCE

Creative Multimedia Manager

May 2022 - Present

Belsons Holding(Land Sterling / Horotn Interiors / GIS Drones)

Brand Designer (Freelance)

Jan 2022 - Mar 2022

Buffalo-04/ Dubai

Graphic & Web Designer(Freelance)

Nov 2021 - Jan 2022

Noortec.ae / Port Saeed

Graphic & Web Designer / Photographer

Nov 2020 - Agu 2021

BodyAndKitchen/ Tamani Arts Tower

Digital marketer-Content Creator

Sep 2019 - Oct 2020

Morwarid Restaurant/ Al Barsha Mall

## REFERENCE

Managing Director  
Ahmad Younes  
Nortec Electronics L.L.C

Chief Executive Officer  
Shivani Pubbi  
BodyandKitchen

## EDUCATION

Present (Filmmaking Course )

Fulltimefilmmaker School

2010 - 2015 (Bachelor)

Information technology - WTIAU

2015 - 2016 (Microsoft - MCSE 2016 )

CANDO training center

## EXPERTISE

- Photography
- Videography
- Brand Design
- UI/UX
- Web Design
- Print Design
- Art Work
- Illustration

## SOFTWARE

- Photoshop
- Lightroom
- Lumafusion
- Illustrator
- DaVinci Resolve
- Premiere Pro
- InDesign
- Figma
- Editor X



Scan the code  
to see My  
portfolio